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Date: September 17, 2012

TO: ISD Staff

FROM: Ted Roth, Division Director

\t Income Support Division

SUBJECT: Selection of New County Director for M

This memorandum is to announce the sglec
Director at the McKinley County Income p

n Vigil as the new County
ivision office in Gallup.

Jocelyn began her career with thelincome gupPort Division in 1998 as a Medical
Worker in Cibola County. She lateleft ISD#and became employed with San Juan
College, the entity responsi ring the NM Works TANF Program. She
was a Program Director f& thi ram and managed both offices in Cibola County
turned as Line Manager for the Cibola County
¥In 2008, Jocelyn transferred to McKinley County as
a Line Manager. she, accepted the dual role of Line Manager and Co-Acting
County Directg

Degree from th&§/niversity of Phoenix in Management; Jocelyn also has a Bachelor of
Science in Business Administration Degree from Capella University. She is currently
attending Western NM Graduate Program and working towards a Masters Degree in
Counseling. Jocelyn will begin her new duties effective September 17, 2012.

Please join me in congratulating and welcoming Jocelyn to her new position as County
Director.
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